



Enquiries to: Metro South Public Health Unit CD team
Telephone: 3156 4000
Our Ref: Potential ABLV exposure
Date: 12 September 2025

Metro South Health

Metro South Public Health Unit

Dear sir / madam,

Re: James Wood (date of birth: 10 October 1995)

James Wood had a potential exposure to Australian Bat Lyssavirus on 9 September 2025. He requires one dose of rabies vaccine, to be administered in Japan on **25 September 2025**.

James Wood's post-exposure prophylaxis schedule is noted below:

Rabies immunoglobulin	Dose given:	Date:	Venue:
	2120IU	11/09/2025	QEI Hospital, Brisbane

Day of course	Rabies Vaccine	Date given/to be given	Venue
0	1 x vial IMI (deltoid)	11/09/2025	QEI Hospital, Brisbane
3	1 x vial IMI (deltoid)	14/09/2025	Carina Medical & Specialist Centre, Brisbane
7	1 x vial IMI (deltoid)	18/09/2025	Carina Medical & Specialist Centre, Brisbane
14	1 x vial IMI (deltoid)	25/09/2025	Japan

Thank you for your assistance and please do not hesitate to contact the Metro South Public Health Unit on ph: +61-7-3156 4000 or msphu-cdc@health.qld.gov.au if you would like to discuss further.

Yours sincerely

Dr Bhakti Vasant
Public Health Physician

Better together